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Dear David 
 

Loreto Kirribilli School SSD 7919 
 
As part of the Commission’s deliberations in relation to the Loreto Kirribilli School SSD7919, the 
Commission met with the applicant on 11 September 2018. 
 
At the meeting the applicant requested a series of changes to the proposed conditions of consent.  
Subsequently, on 14 September 2018, the applicant formally requested to amend various proposed 
conditions, which are summarised in the attached document.   
 
The Commission requests that the Department review the applicant’s request for amending 
conditions B5, E17, F8, and F9, of Schedule 3 in the document attached. 
 
It would be appreciated if you could provide the Department’s recommendations on the proposed 
amendments to conditions B5, E17, F8, and F9, including justification for your recommendations, by 
Monday 23 of September 2018. 
 
Should you have any questions please contact David Koppers – Team Leader on 9383 2100. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
David McNamara 
Director 
Independent Planning Commission 


